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¥.R.C. 103
Electricity

DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND COMMERCE

ELEGTRIGITY ARD GAS INSPECTION SERVICES

OTTAWA, Bept. 16, 1937.

T0 DISTRICT INSPECTORS OF
ELECTRICITY AND GAS

Re: New Magnete for Types 00, €8, 0-2,
C«hH, C8~2 and CE-5 Westinghouee
Watthour Meters. :

Dear Sire:

The. Canadian Weetinghouse Company,
Limited, has ad¥Yised the National Research
Council that they are supplying a new light-
coloured finish on thelr permanent magnets for
uee in the above types of meters, and the National
Research Council has advised the Company that they
consider this change only an immaterial altera-
tion and requiree no further approval.

You sre advised, therefore, that if you
notice a change in thls respect in the magnets of
the above types of meters which are presented to
you for verification, 1% will be in order for you
to test mend seal the meters without further gues~
tion. :

Yours truly,

rector.
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